Leung Shek Chee College Report on the Use of Life-wide Learning Grant of 2019-2020 School Year

								Essen	tial Lear	ning		
								Experiences				
	Brief Description of the	01	. .	Target	- I I.	Actual	Nature of	I M	P	S C		
Domain	Activity	Objective	Date	Student	Evaluation Results	Expenses	*	I: Intellectual Development M: Moral & Civic Education				
				(Level)				P: Physical & Aesthetic Dev.				
									S: Community Service C: Career-related Experiences			
								C. Career-ii	elateu Exp	erierices		
Category 1	To organize / participate in	life-wide learning activities										
1.1	To organise life-wide learning activities in different KLAs / cross-KLA / curriculum areas to enhance learning effectiveness (e.g. field trips, arts appreciation, visits to enterprises, thematic learning day)											

	_	-wide learning activities to cater for stu					_		-			
1.2		n multiple intelligences; physical, aesth	netic and cult	tural activiti	es; leadership training; servi	ce learning; clul	bs and socie	ties; s	choo	l tean	n train	ing;
	uniformed groups; military	y camps)										
Career Planning	Film-making programme Coffee Barista training	To provide students chances to explore opportunities of future career	Oct-Nov 2019	S4-5	Participants found it a great experience.	\$3,400.00	E6			√		√
Leadership Training	Leadership Training Programme for S1 students	To provide leadership training to students for personal growth	Sept 2019	S1	Participants enjoyed the training and found it very useful.	\$17,875.00	E1		✓		✓	
Civic Education	Visit to Tai Kwun	To learn to appreciate the heritage and arts of the former Central Police Station	Nov 2019	S1-5	Participants found it an eye opening experience.	\$340.00	E2		✓	>		
	Big Sisters Overnight Camp	To support Big Sisters in joining the camp as part of leadership training	Sept 2019	S4-5	Participants enjoyed the overnight camp.	\$1,400.00	E2				√	
Service	World Association of Girl Guides and Girl Scout Contribution	To support students joining scout activities	whole year	S1-5		\$250	E1				√	
Music	Choir and Instrumental training	To develop students' interests and skills in singing and musical instruments	whole year	S1-6	Participants benefitted a lot from the training.	\$20,780.00	E5			✓		
	JSMA Entry Fee	To enrol students for music competitions	whole year	S1-6		\$2,200.00	E9					
Visual Arts	Watercolour training	To develop students' interests and skills in watercolour painting	whole year	S1-5	Participants benefitted a lot from the training.	\$4,000.00	E5			√		

Leung Shek Chee College Report on the Use of Life-wide Learning Grant of 2019-2020 School Year

		Neport on the ose of the-v		g = remark				Е	ssent	ial Lea	rning
Domain	Brief Description of the Activity	Objective	Date	Target Student (Level)	Evaluation Results	Actual Expenses	Nature of Expenses	M: M P: Phy S: Coi	M ellectua oral & ysical 8 mmuni	ty Servi	S C opment ucation etic Dev.
Dorforming Arts	Drama schemes	To expose students to different	whole year	S1-5		\$10,080.00	E9				
Performing Arts	Dance training	kinds of performing arts and develop their interests in them	whole year	S1-5	Participants benefitted a lot from the training.	\$4,640.00	E5				
	LCSD Sports Programmes and other sports training	To provide students with opportunities to learn different kinds of sports and develop their interests in them	whole year	S1-6		\$24,345.00	E9				
	Sports training provided by coaches	To develop students' interests and skills in sports	whole year	S1-6		\$13,694.00	E9				
	Sports training provided by coaches	To develop students' interests and skills in sports	whole year	S1-6	Participants found the training very useful.	\$4,000.00	E5			✓	
Sports	HKCDSC Joint Athletics Meet	To provide an opportunity for students of different Diocesan Secondary Schools to compete and develop sportsmanship	Feb 2020	S1-6		\$14,400.00	E9				
	Sports training	To provide students with opportunities to do sports training in standard venues	whole year	S1-6	Participants found training in standard venues more effective.	\$21,302.00	E1			√	
	HKSSF Registration					\$1,112.00	E1			✓	
	Sports training and competitions outside school campus	To support students in doing training in standard venues and in competitions with other schools	whole year	S1-6	Participants appreciated the arrangements.	\$7,217.50	E2			✓	
					Expenses on Item 1.2	\$151,035.50					

Leung Shek Chee College Report on the Use of Life-wide Learning Grant of 2019-2020 School Year

		Report on the ose of life v						F	ccant	iallaa	rning		
	Brief Description of the			Target				L	Essential Learning Experiences				
						Actual	Nature of	1	М	Р	S C		
Domain	Activity	Objective	Date	Student	Evaluation Results	Expenses	Expenses		I: Intellectual Development				
	,			(Level)		,	*		M: Moral & Civic Education P: Physical & Aesthetic Dev.				
										ty Servic			
		<u> </u>		<u> </u>				C: Car	eer-re	lated Exp	eriences		
1.3	To organise or participate in non-local exchange activities or competitions to broaden students' horizons												
	Korean Sports Training	To provide students with an	Jan		Participants love the	\$139,717.79	E3						
Sports	Camp	opportunity to experience a	2020	S2-5	training camp	\$6,000.00	E4						
		different sports training system	2020		training camp	φο,σσσ.σσ							
		To provide students with an											
English	Wellington English Study	opportunity to learn authentic	Jul-Aug	S1-4		\$8,000.00	E9						
211811311	Tour	English in a different cultural	2020	2020	31.		φο,σσσ.σσ						
		background											
					Expenses on Item 1.3	\$153,717.39							
					l	I	ı						

1.4	Others						
			Expenses on Item 1.4				
			Expenses for Category 1	\$304,753.29			

Domain	Item	Purpose	Actual Expenses (\$)
Category 2	To procure equipment, consumables and learning resources for p	promoting LWL	
STEM	Equipment for STEM activities	To promote the learning of STEM	\$1,046.70
Sports	Equipment and team uniform for sport activities	To promote sportsmanship and team spirit	\$37,459.50
Arts	Equipment and consumables for music and art	To promote the appreciation of art and music	\$4,927.90
ECA	Equipment and consumables for extra-curricular activities	To provide opportunities for students to explore their interests	\$2,617.16
		Expenses for Category 2	\$46,051.26
		Expenses for Categories 1 & 2	\$350,804.55

Code f	Code for Expenses								
E1	Activity fees (registration fees, admission fees, course fees, camp fees, venue	E6	Fees for students attending courses, activities or training organised by external						
	fees, learning materials, activity materials, etc.)		organisations recognised by the school						
E2	Transportation fees	E7	Purchase of equipment, instruments, tools, devices, consumables						
E3	Fees for non-local exchange activities / competitions (students)	E8	Purchase of learning resources (e.g. educational softwares)						
E4	Fees for non-local exchange activities / competitions (escorting teachers)	E9	Others (please specify)						
E5	Fees for hiring expert / professionals / coaches		 Costs incurred by cancellation of events due to COVID-19 approved by the EDB 						

Number of Student Beneficiaries

Total number of students in the School:	767
Number of student beneficiaries:	767
Percentage of students benefitting from the Grant (%):	100%